

ଓଡ଼ିଶା ବିଦ୍ୟୁତ୍ ଶକ୍ତି ସଂଚାରଣ ନିଗମ ଲିଃ ODISHA POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

 $REGD\ OFFICE: JANAPATH\ ,\ BHUBANESWAR-751022,\ PH-\ 0674-\ 2547185$ $OFFICE\ OF\ SR.GENERAL\ MANAGER(S\&S),GROUND\ FLOOR,FINANCE\ BUILDING,\ BHOINAGAR,\ BHUBANESWAR$

email: sto.cle.bbs@optcl.co.in

TENDER SPECIFICATION NO.- SR.GM(S&S)- 02 /2022-23

FOR

SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING & COMMISSIONING OF 01(ONE) NO. 03 PHASE 30HP OPEN WELL SUBMERSIBLE PUMP-SET OF REPUTED BRAND WITH ACCESSORIES AND 3 PHASE CONTROL PANEL FOR WATER SUPPLY TO BHOINAGAR COLONY, OPTCL, BHUBANESWAR

LAST DATE AND TIME OF RECIEPT OF TENDER PAPER- 20.12.2022 UPTO 01:00PM

DATE OF OPENING OF TENDER PAPER- 20.12.2022 at 4.00PM

COST OF TENDER PAPER- Rs.2,360 .00 (including @18% GST)

OPTCL

ଓଡିଶା ବିଦ୍ୟୁତ୍ ଶକ୍ତି ସଂଚାରଣ ନିଗମ ଲିଃ ODISHA POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIM

REGD OFFICE: JANAPATH, BHUBANESWAR-751022, PH- 0674- 2547185, Fax: 2540016 OFFICE OF SR.GENERAL MANAGER(S&S), GROUND FLOOR, FINANCE BUILDING, BHOINAGAR, BHUBANESWAR-22 email: sto.cle.bbs@optcl.co.in, website: www.optcl.co.in, cin: u401020R2004SGC007553

No. dt. .12.2022

TENDER NOTICE NO.- SR.GM(S&S)- 02 /2022-23

For and on behalf of Odisha Power Transmission Corporation Ltd., Sr. GM (S&S), OPTCL, Bhubaneswar invites Tenders from Manufacturers / dealers having valid GST registration and PAN for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 1(One) 03Phase, 30HP open well Submersible pump-set of reputed brand such as Texmo, Kirloskar, CG, Lubi or equivalent with accessories and 3 phase control panel for starter of make C&S, L&T, Legrand, BCH or equivalent reputed brand for water supply to Bhoinagar colony, OPTCL, Bhubaneswar duly superscribed on the cover as: "Tender for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 1(One) 03Phase, 30HP open well Submersible pump-set with starter". Tender papers can be downloaded from the OPTCL website from dt. 08.12.2022 to dt. 20.12.2022 upto 1.00PM. The last date for receipt of tender is dt. 20.12.2022 upto 1.00PM. The tender will be opened on dt. 20.12.2022 at 4.00PM. Interested firms may visit OPTCL's official website www.optcl.co.in for detail specifications.

OPTCL reserves the right to accept or reject the tender without assigning any reason thereof.

N.B.: All subsequent addendum / corrigendum to the tender shall be hosted in OPTCL's Official Website www.optcl.co.in only.

SR. GENERAL MANAGER [S&S]

CC to

- 1. Director (Operation) /CFO, OPTCL for kind information.
- 2. GM (IT), OPTCL for kind information & necessary action. It is requested to upload the tender documents on OPTCL website for wide publication.
- 3. SE (Civil), CWC, OPTCL for kind information & necessary action.
- Dy.Manager (HRD), CR Branch, OPTCL, BBSR for publication of the above Tender Notice in daily newspapers as per OPTCL norms.

NOTICE INVITING TENDER



ODISHA POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD JANPATH, BHUBANESWAR – 751 022,

TENDER NOTICE NO. SR.GM(S&S)-_02/2022-23

For and on behalf of Odisha Power Transmission Corporation Ltd., Sr. GM (S&S), OPTCL, Bhubaneswar invites Tenders from Manufacturers/ dealers under Single-Part bidding system in sealed cover having GST registration and valid PAN for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 1(One) 03Phase, 30HP open well Submersible pump-set of reputed brand such as Texmo, Kirloskar, CG, Lubi or equivalent with accessories and 3 phase control panel for starter of make C&S, L&T, Legrand, BCH or equivalent reputed brand for water supply to Bhoinagar colony, OPTCL, Bhubaneswar. The sealed envelope should be super scribed as: "Tender for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 1(One) 03Phase, 30HP open well Submersible pump-set with starter". Tender papers can be downloaded from the OPTCL website www.optcl.co.in from dt. 08.12.2022 to dt. 20.12.2022 upto 1:00PM. The tender shall be received up to 1.00PM on dt. 20.12.2022 and shall be opened on same day at 4.00PM. Interested bidders may visit OPTCL's official website www.optcl.co.in for detail specifications.

SI. N o.	Tender Specification No.	Description of works.	Cost of Tender Paper (In Rs)	Last date of receipt of tender
1.	Sr. G.M. (S&S)- 02 /2022-23	Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 1(one) No. 03Phase, 30HP open well Submersible pump-set with starter panel for water supply to Bhoinagar colony, OPTCL, Bhubaneswar.	2360.00 (Inclusive of 18% GST)	20.12.2022 at 1.00PM

The bidders who want to submit tender shall have to pay non-refundable amount of Rs. 2360.00 (Rupees two thousand three hundred sixty) only including GST @ 18% towards the cost of tender paper in the shape of Demand draft/Pay order, drawn in favour of the "G. M. Store Circle, OPTCL" payable at "Bhubaneswar" along with the sealed tender.

There shall be no provisions for Bid Security in lieu of EMD in the bid documents for the above work.

In case of non-submission of cost of tender papers, the tender shall liable to be rejected at any stage of the contract.

The Complete bid for the works will be received **upto 1.00 P.M. on dt. 20.12.2022** and the same will be **opened at 4.00 P.M**. on the same date. In the event of any specified date for submission or opening of bids being declared a holiday, the bids will be received / opened upto the appointed times on the next working day. Only one representative of the bidder will be allowed to participate in the bid opening with valid identity.

OPTCL reserves the right to accept or reject the tender without assigning any reason thereof. Minimum qualification criteria of bidders:

- 1. The Bidder should have valid PAN & GST registration certificate along with valid MV license from ELBO.
- 2. The bidder must have executed similar types of supply / work previously.

N.B.: All subsequent addendum / corrigendum to the tender shall be hosted in OPTCL's Official Website www.optcl.co.in only.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Clause	Title					
1	Submission of Bids.	6				
2	Opening of Bids.	6				
3	Eligibility for submission of Bids.	6				
4	Purchasers Right to Accept/Reject Bids.	6				
5	Mode of Submission of Bids.	6				
6	Cost of Tender Paper	6				
7	Earnest Money Deposit.	6				
8	Validity of Bids.	6				
9	Price.	6				
10	Bidders to be fully Conversant with the Clause of the Specification.	7				
11	Documents to Accompany Bids.	7				
12	Conditional Offer.	7				
13	General.	7				

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (G.T.C.C.)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Clause	Title	Page
1.	Scope of the Contract.	8
2.	Definition of term.	8
3	Rejection of Materials.	9
4	Experience of Bidders.	9
5	Right to Reject / Accept Any Tender.	9
6	Completion Period	9
7	Suppliers Default Liability.	9
8	Force Majeure.	10
9	Extension of Time.	10
10	Guarantee Period.	10
11	Bank Guarantee towards Security Deposit & Performance Guarantee.	10
12	Terms of Payment.	11
13	Paying Officer	11
14	Verifying Officer	11
15	Cost Reduction (Penalty) for Delay in completion of Contract.	11
16	Supplier's Responsibility.	11
17	Jurisdiction of Court	12
18	Outright Rejection of Tenders.	12
19	Technical Specification	12
20	List of Annexures.	14

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER

1. Submission of Bids:-

Sealed tenders on single part basis, complete in all respect in the manner hereinafter specified are to be dropped in the "**Tender Box**" in the office of Sr. GM (S&S), OPTCL, Bhubaneswar on or before the date and time specified in the notice inviting the tenders against the relevant tender Specification. The bid shall be in sealed envelope super scribed on the cover with the relevant Tender Specification number on the right hand top side of the envelope.

2. Opening of Bids.

The bid shall be opened in the office of the Sr. GM (S&S), OPTCL, Bhubaneswar in presence of the bidders or their authorized representatives (limited to one person only) on the due date of opening of tender i.e on dt. 20.12..2022. After scrutiny of the technical particulars and other commercial terms, clarifications as may be required, shall be sought from the bidders.

3. Eliaibility for Submission of Bids.

The bidder should have valid PAN & GST registration certificate.

The bidder must have executed similar types of supply / work previously.

The bidder should have it's own T&P required for above work.

4. Right to Accept / Reject Bids.

OPTCL reserves the right to reject any or all the tenders without assigning any reasons what so ever if it is in the interest of OPTCL.

5. Mode of Submission of Bids.

- (A) The Sealed tenders should be dropped in the "Tender Box" in the office of the Sr. General Manager (S&S), OPTCL before due date and time. Any other mode shall not be accepted.
- (B) Tenders through **E-mail or FAX** shall not be accepted under any circumstances.

6. Cost of Tender paper

The bidders shall submit non-refundable amount of Rs. 2360.00 (Rupees two thousand three hundred sixty) only including GST @ 18% towards the cost of tender paper along with the sealed tender, in the form of Demand draft/Pay order, drawn in favour of the "G. M. Store Circle, OPTCL" payable at "Bhubaneswar".

7. Earnest Money Deposit.

There shall be no provisions for Bid Security in lieu of EMD in the bid documents for the above work.

8. Validity of the Bids

The tenders should be valid for a period of 60 days from the date of opening of the tender as notified in the tender notice failing which the tenders will be rejected.

9. PRICE

Bidders are requested to quote FIRM price only in the prescribed format as per Annexure-II. The quoted price should be inclusive of freight, packaging, loading & unloading charges, insurances etc. and including of GST as applicable.

10. Bidders to be fully Conversant with the Clauses of the Specification.

Bidders are expected to go through the tender specification and fully conversant with the meaning of all the Clauses of the Specification before submitting their tenders. In case of doubt regarding the meaning of any Clause, the Bidder may seek clarification in writing from the Sr. General Manager (S&S), OPTCL. This however, does not entitle the Bidder to ask for time beyond due date fixed for receipt of tender.

11. Documents to Accompany Bids

Bidders are required to submit the following documents with their bid:-

- i) Declaration Form as specified in the tender notice. (As per **Annexure –I**).
- ii) Cost of tender paper in the form of Demand draft/Pay order as specified in the tender notice.
- iii) Price Schedule in the prescribed format. (As per **Annexure –II**)
- iv) Copy of valid GST Regd. Certificate.
- v) Copy of PAN card.
- vi) Copy of valid MV license.
- vii) Copy of Work orders in support of having experience of executing similar types of work previously.
- viii) Check List (As per Annexure-III)
- ix) Schedule of work and completion period (Annexure-IV)
- x) Copy of tender documents with signature & seal in each page as a token of acceptance of all terms & conditions of the tender.

12. Conditional Offer

Conditional offer shall not be accepted.

13. General

- i) Over writing should be avoided
- ii) In the event of discrepancy or arithmetical error in the schedule of price, the decision of the Purchaser shall be final and binding on the Bidder.
- iii) For evaluation of the price mentioned in words shall be taken if there is any difference in figure and words in the price bid.
- iv) Notice inviting tender shall form part of this Specification.

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (G.T.C.C)

1. Scope of the Contract

The scope of the contract is for "Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 1No. 03 Phase 30HP open well Submersible pump-set of reputed brand such as Texmo, Kirloskar, CG, Lubi or equivalent with accessories and 3 phase control panel for starter of make C&S, L&T, Legrand, BCH or equivalent reputed brand for water supply to Bhoinagar colony, OPTCL, Bhubaneswar" as per the specification.

2.0 **Definition of Terms**

For the purpose of this Specification and General Terms & Conditions of Contract (G.T.C.C.) the following words shall have the meanings hereby indicated, except where otherwise described or defined.

- 2.1 "The Purchaser" shall mean the Sr. General Manager (S&S) for & on behalf of ODISHA POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD., Bhubaneswar.
- "The Engineer" shall mean the engineer appointed by the Purchaser for the purpose of this contract.
- 2.3 "Purchaser's Representative" shall mean any Officers authorized by the Purchaser to supervise, inspect, test and examine workmanship and materials.
- 2.4 "The Supplier" shall mean the Bidder whose bid has been accepted by the Purchaser and shall include the Bidders' executives, Administrators, Successors and permitted assignees.
- 2.5 "Equipment" shall mean and include all machinery, apparatus, Materials, articles to be provided under the contract by the Supplier.
- 2.6 "Contract Price" shall mean the sum named in or calculated in accordance with the provisions of the contract as the "Contract Price".
- 2.7 "General Conditions" shall mean these General Terms and Conditions of Contract.
- 2.8 "The Specification" shall mean the Specification annexed to or issued with G.T.C.C. and shall include the specification attached thereto.
- 2.9 "Writing" shall include any manuscript, type written, printed or other statement reproduction in any visible form and whether under seal or under hand.
- 3.0 "F.O.R. Destination Costs" shall mean the cost of equipment and material at the consignee's site.
- 3.1 The term "Contract documents" shall mean and include G.T.C.C., Specifications, Schedules, Drawings, Form of Tender, Covering Letter, Schedule of Price of the final successful bidder & any special conditions applicable to the particular contract, Specifications and drawings and the purchase/work order if any to be entered into.

3. Rejection of Materials

In the event of any of the materials/equipment supplied by the Supplier is found defective due to faulty design, bad workmanship, bad materials used or otherwise not in conformity with the requirements of the Specification, the Purchaser shall either reject the materials/equipment or ask the Supplier in writing to rectify the same. The Supplier on receipt of such notification shall either rectify or replace the defective equipment free of cost to the Purchaser. If the Supplier fails to do so, the Purchaser may:-

- (a) As its option, replace or rectify such defective equipment and recover the extra costs so involved from the Supplier plus fifteen percent and /or.
- (b) Terminate the contract for balance work/supplies, with enforcement of "Cost reduction (penalty)" Clause for the un-delivered goods / works and with forfeiture of EMD.

4. Experience of Bidders:

The bidders must have experience in executing similar type of jobs previously. As a supporting proof, the bids should be accompanied with copy of purchase orders/ Work orders pertaining to Supply and Installation, Testing & Commissioning of centrifugal / submersible pumps.

5. Right to Reject / Accept any Tender:

The Purchaser reserves the right either to reject or to accept any or all tenders if the situation so warrants in the interest of OPTCL.

6. Completion Period:

The above Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning work must be completed in all respect as per specification within 30 days from the date of issue of the work order.

7. Supplier's Default Liability.

- i) The Purchaser may, upon written notice of default to the Supplier, terminate the contract in circumstances detailed hereunder.
 - If in the judgment of the Purchaser, the Supplier fails to complete the work within the time specified in the contract or within the period for which extension has been granted by the Purchaser in writing in response to written request of the Supplier. If in the judgment of the Purchaser, the Supplier fails to comply with any of the provisions of this contract.
- ii) In the event, Purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the Purchaser reserves the right to purchase upon such terms and in such a manner as he may deem appropriate, the equipment/ material similar to those terminated and the Supplier will be liable to the Purchaser for any additional costs for such similar equipment and/or for penalty for delay until such reasonable time as may be required for the final supply of equipment.
- iii) In the event the Purchaser does not terminate the contract, Supplier shall continue executing the contract, in which case he shall be liable to the Purchaser for penalty for delay as set out in Clause-16. This shall be based only on written request of the supplier and written permission of Purchaser.

8. Force Maieure:

The Supplier shall not be liable for any penalty for delay or for failure to perform the contract for reasons of force Majeure such as acts of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of Govt., Fires, Floods, Epidemics, Pandemic, Quarantine restrictions, strikes, Freight Embargo, provided that the Supplier shall within ten (10) days from the beginning of such delay notify the Purchaser in writing of the cause of delay, upon which, the Purchaser shall verify the facts and grant such extension as facts justify.

9. Extension of Time.

If the Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 1No. 03 Phase 30HP open well pump with starter panel for OPTCL colony, Bhoinagar, Bhubaneswar is delayed due to reasons beyond the control of the Supplier, the Supplier shall without delay give notice to the Purchaser in writing of his claim for an extension of time. The Purchaser on receipt of such notice may agree to extend the date of completion as may be reasonable but without prejudice to other terms and conditions of the contract.

10. Guarantee Period.

- i) The pump sets with ancillary items should be Guaranteed for satisfactory operation and against defects in design, materials and workmanship for a period of at least 12 (twelve) months from the date of commissioning. A Guarantee Certificate to this effect should be furnished in triplicate to the purchaser for his approval. Any defect noticed during this period should be rectified by the Supplier free of cost to the Purchaser provided such defects are due to faulty design, bad workmanship or bad materials used, upon written notice from the Purchaser.
- Equipment/material failed or found defective during Guarantee period shall have to be guaranteed after repair/replacement for a further period of 12 months from the date of commissioning.

11. Bank Guarantee towards Security Deposit and Performance Guarantee.

The successful bidder should furnish a Composite Bank Guarantee as per the proforma enclosed at **Annexure-V** for 3%(Three percent) of the total cost of the work order, from any Nationalized/ Scheduled Bank having a place of business at Bhubaneswar, to the office of Sr. General Manager, Stores & Services Circle, OPTCL, Bhubaneswar within 15(Fifteen) days of issue of work order. The Bank Guarantee shall be executed on non-judicial stamp paper worth of Rs.29/- or as applicable, as per the prevalent rules, valid for a period of 2(two) month more than the guarantee period for scrutiny and acceptance, failing which the work order will be liable for cancellation without any further written notice. The said Bank Guarantee should be accompanied or followed by a confirmation letter from the concerned Bank & should have provision for encashment at BBSR, before the bank Guarantee is accepted & all concerned intimated. The BG should be revalidated as & when intimated to you to cover the entire guarantee period.

No interest is payable on any kind of Bank Guarantee.

ii) In case of non-fulfillment of contractual obligation as required in the detailed work order/specification, the composite Bank Guarantee shall be forfeited.

12. <u>Terms of Payment</u>.

100% payment shall be made after completion of Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 1No. 03 Phase 30HP open well Submersible pump-set of reputed brand such as Texmo, Kirloskar, CG, Lubi or equivalent with accessories and 3 phase control panel for starter of make C&S, L&T, Legrand, BCH or equivalent reputed brand against submission of Bills subject to verification by the verifying Officers and approval of Guarantee Certificates by the purchaser and furnishing of @3% value of cost of work order as Composite Bank Guarantee.

13. <u>Paying Officer:</u>

DDO, Civil Works Division No-I, Bhubaneswar, OPTCL is the paying officer for the above works with supply of materials against the above tender.

14. Verifying Officer:

SDO (EI) EM Cell, OPTCL & SDO, Civil Works Sub-Division, Bhubaneswar, OPTCL are the verifying officers for the above works of the tender.

15. Cost Reduction (Penalty) for Delay in Completion of Contract.

- (i) If the Supplier fails to complete the work of Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 1No. 03 Phase 30HP open well Submersible pump-set for OPTCL Colony pump house, Bhoinagar Bhubaneswar within the completion period specified in the contract including time extension, if any, granted thereto, the Purchaser shall recover from the Supplier penalty for a sum of one half of one percent (0.5 per cent) of the contract price for each calendar week of delay or any part thereof. The total amount of penalty shall not exceed five per cent (5%) of the contract price.
- (ii) If the supplier fails to rectify/ replace the equipment/materials within 30days from the date of intimation of the fact, so noticed by the purchaser within the guarantee period then the penalty for sum of one half of the one percent (0.5%) of the total work order amount for each calendar week of delay shall be recovered by the purchaser within the guarantee period. The total amount of penalty in this case shall not exceed 10% (Ten percent) of the work order amount. If the defects so intimated will not be rectified by the supplier within the guarantee period then whole of the BG will be forfeited by the purchaser, without any intimation to the supplier.

16. Supplier's Responsibility.

Notwithstanding anything mentioned in the Specification or subsequent approval or acceptance by the Purchaser, the ultimate responsibility for workmanship, materials used and satisfactory performance shall rest with the Suppliers.

17. Jurisdiction of Court.

Suits if any arising out of this contract shall be subject to jurisdiction of the Courts at Bhubaneswar, District- Khorda, Odisha.

18. Outright Rejection of Tenders.

Tenders shall be outright rejected if suppliers / bidders fails to comply with the following requirements:

- i) Tenders shall be submitted in person.
- ii) Tenders shall not be submitted by FAX or E-mail.
- **iii)** Tenders shall be accompanied by the prescribed Earnest Money Deposit & cost of Tender paper.
- iv) Tender shall be kept valid for a period of 60 days from the date of opening of Tender.
- v) The prices should be **FIRM** and should be quoted as per Annexure-II. Incomplete submission of this schedule will make the tender liable for rejection.
- vi) Tenders must be accompanied with PAN, GST registration certificate and valid ELBO license.

19. Technical Specification

For 30HP Three Phase open well Submersible Pump:

<u>PARAMETERS</u>	DESCRIPTION
Make	Texmo/ Kirloskar/CG/ Lubi or equivalent
Туре	Open well Submersible pump
Head	34 mtr. to 54 mtr.
Flow rate	2750 LPM to 1500 LPM
Source of power	3 ph 440 Volt, 50 Hz
Body material (Housing)	CI/SS
Winding	PVC/Polyester insulated, water cooled
Shaft	SS
Impeller	Graded Cast Iron
Casing	High quality abrasion resistance Bronze
Seal	Mechanical Seal

Starter for 30 HP Three Phase open well Submersible Pump :-

PARAMETERS	DESCRIPTION			
Make	C&S/L&T/Legrand/BCH			
Power Rating- KW	22.38			
Power Rating- HP	30			
Relay Rang- (Amp)	24-50			
Descriptions	Incorporating star delta starter arrangement along with Heavy duty 4pole Contactor type TC1-DX, Overload relay type LR3D/ LR1D, Auto Start Switch, 3Position selector switch for SPP Auto/SPP Manual, Voltmeter with Selector Switch, Scale Ammeter, RBY Indicator Motor ON & Trip LED Indicator complete in a powder coated box with locking arrangement			

20. LIST OF ANNEXURES

The following Schedules and proforma are annexed to this Specification as referred to in the relevant Clauses.

i)	Declaration Form	ANNEXURE-I
ii)	Schedule of Prices	ANNEXURE-II
iii)	Check List Schedule of Prices	ANNEXURE-III
iv)	Schedule of work and completion period	ANNEXURE-IV
v)	Format of Composite Bank Guarantee for Security Deposit & Performance guarantee.	ANNEXURE-V

Sr. General Manager (S&S)

DECLARATION FORM

\sim

The Sr. General Manager (S&S),
,OPTCL, BBSR-751022
Sub:- Tender Specification No-______

Sir,

- 1. Having examined the above specification together with terms & conditions referred to therein * I/We the undersigned hereby offer to supply the materials/equipment covered therein complete in all respects as per the specification and General conditions, at the rates, entered in the attached contract schedule of prices in the Tender.
- 2. * I/We hereby undertake to have the materials/equipment delivered within the time specified in the Tender.
- 3. * I/We hereby guarantee the technical particulars given in the Tender supported with necessary reports from concerned authorities.
- * I/We certify to have submitted the bid electronically by remitting *cash/money order/D.D./ remitting the cost of tender, herewith and this has been acknowledged by your letter/ money receipt No.

Dated,

5. In the event of Tender, being decided in *my/our favour, * I/We agree to furnish the Composite B.G. in the manner, acceptable to ORISSA POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD., and for the sum as applicable to *me/us as per clause-19 of section-II of this specification within 15 days of issue of letter of intent/purchase order failing which *I/We clearly understand that the said letter of Intent/Purchase order will be liable to be withdrawn by the purchaser.

Bid Security Declaration

*I/We further declare that, we will not modify/withdraw the bid after opening of techno-commercial bid (i.e. part-I bid) during its validity period and in such an event we agree that OPTCL would be free to debar us from participating in the tenders floated by OPTCL for a period of three years.

Signed this day of 2021

Yours faithfully

Signature of the Bidder with seal of the company

[This form should be dully filled up by the Bidder and uploaded at the time of submission of tender.]

* (Strikeout whichever is not applicable)

SCHEDULE OF PRICE

SI No.	Description of items	Unit	Qty.	Unit Rate (in Rs.)	Total Amount (Rs.)	(in
1	SITC of open well submersible pump set, 30 HP, Three phase , 50 Hz having discharge range : 2750 LPM to 1500 LPM at head Range : 34 Mtr to 54 Mtr Make:- Texmo/ Kirloskar/CG/ Lubi or equivalent	Nos.	1			
2	SITC of Star Delta Control Panel , 30 HP, 3 phase, consisting of Star Delta starting arrangement, over load relay, single phase preventer, voltmeter, ammeter complete in a powder coated box with locking arrangement. (Relay Range: 24Amp – 50Amp) make:-C&S/L&T/Legrand/BCH or equivalent.	Nos.	1			
3	10Sq. mm 3Core Flat Cable for submersible pump Make:-BCH/FINOLEX	Mtr	40			
4	150MM MS PIPE make:- JINDAL	Mtr	12			
5	150mm Flange NRV (ISI marked)	Nos.	1			
6	150mm Sluice Valve PN 1.6 (ISI) mark	Nos.	1			
7	150mm M.S Flange (Heavy)	Nos.	8			
8	150mm x 100mm Reducer	Nos.	1			
9	100mm M.S.Flange ISI mark	Nos.	4			
10	100mm G.I. Long Bend	Nos.	1			
11	Rubber Gasket	Kg	16			
12	15mm M.S. Socket	Nos.	1			
13	16mm PVC Copper wire Finolex	Mtrs	35			
14	100 Amps main Switch Make- Heavels	Nos.	1			
15	25mm C Clamp	Nos.	10			
16	32mm Flexible pipe	Mtr.	4			
17	HDPE Pipe 150mm	Mtr.	15			
18	Nut bolt with washer	Kg	14			
19	Gas welding of MS pipe , jointing of MS pipe , making of Tee and Bend 6 inch, making of stand in GI angle ,core cutting of concert tank and 10 inch wall , laying of UPVC pipe , electrical wiring ,Transporting loading and unloading, laying of MS pipe ,Installation and commissioning of 30 HP open well submersible pump set in pump house sump of capacity 1500 TON and star delta control panel for lifting of water in concrete over head water tank approx. 1200 TON at pump house Total (in Rupees) Excluding GST	Job	1			
	GST @ 18%					
	G. Total (in rupees)					
	O. Total (III Tupees)					

Place:	Signature of bidder
Date:	With Seal of the Company

N.B.:

- $1. \ \ \, \text{The price should be inclusive of freight, packaging, loading \& unloading charges, insurance \& other duties including transporting charges.}$
- 2. Conditional offers will not be acceptable.

ANNEXURE - III

CHECK LIST

1	Declaration form (As per Annexure –I)	Yes/No
2	Cost of tender paper furnished in shape of DD/Pay Order.	Yes/No
3	Quotation in Price Schedule in the prescribed format (Annexure-II)	Yes/No
4	Check List (As per Annexure-III)	Yes/No
5	Copy of GST Registration Certificate submitted	Yes/No
6	Copy of Work orders in support of having experience on executing similar types of work previously	Yes/No
7	Copy of tender documents with signature in each page as a token of acceptance of all terms & conditions of the tender.	Yes/No
8	Whether agreeable to furnish Bank Guarantee (Annexure-V) towards Security Deposit and performance Guarantee as per Clause – 11 of GTCC.	Yes/No
9	Terms of Payment: Whether agreeable to OPTCL's standard terms of payment as per clause –12 of GTCC	Yes/No
10	Nature of Price: Firm	Yes/No
11	Penalty: Whether agreeable to OPTCL's terms of Penalty (Cost reduction)	Yes/No
12	Validity: - Whether agreeable to OPTCL's terms of validity of Tender for 60 days from the date of opening of tender.	Yes/No
13	Completion of work: Whether agreeable to OPTCL's terms of completion of work as per clause –6 of GTCC.	Yes/No
14	Copy of PAN Card submitted.	Yes/No
15	Copy of MV License from ELBO, Bhubaneswar submitted.	Yes/No
16	Schedule of work and completion period (Annexure-IV)	Yes/No

Signature of the Bidder With Seal

ANNEXURE - IV

SCHEDULE OF WORK AND COMPLETION PERIOD

SI.	Description of Work	Desired	Destination.
No		Period Of	
		Completion	
1	Supply, Installation, Testing &		OPTCL
	Commissioning of 1No. 03 Phase 30HP	Within 30 (thirty) days from	Colony,
	open well Submersible pump-set with	the date of issue	Bhoinagar,
	starter panel for OPTCL Colony pump	of the work order	Bhubaneswar
	house, Bhoinagar Bhubaneswar		

Signature of the Tenderer With Seal

PROFORMA FOR COMPOSITE BANK GUARANTEE FOR SECURITY DEPOSIT AND PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

This	Guarantee	Bond			Day			20	by	us	the	
				Bank at Dist.			P.O State			,		P.S
the I No of 1 Lub	Electricity (Su No. 03 Phas i or equivale	oply) Ao date e 30HI nt with	POWER TF ct, 1948 (he (hereinaf (herei P open we accessori	RANSMISS ereinafter ca ter called " nafter calle ell Submers es and 3 p	ION CORPOR alled "the OPTO The work orde d "The Supplie sible pump-so hase control at OPTCL Col	ATION CL") has r") on M r") for So et of rep panel fo	LTD (OPTC) placed Wo splaced Wo upply, Inst puted brar or starter o	ork order _ allation, T nd such a of make C	Testing s Texr C&S, L	g & (no,	Commiss Kirloska	sioning r, CG ,
			•	•	to 1No. 03 P		· ·			ihla	numn-	
	set of repute phase contr	ed brar ol pane	nd such as el for start	Texmo, K er of make	Kirloskar, CG e C&S, L&T, I gar Bhubanes	, Lubi o Legrano	or equivale d, BCH or	ent with ac equivale	ccesso nt repu	ories utec	s and 3	
	deposit (2) to 1No. 03 Ph Kirloskar, COC&S, L&T, L Bhubaneswar by the SuRs	release ase 30 g. Lub egrand r in term upplier (Ru FORE) ecurity oning of timo, Ki f makeny, Bhoerforma	e 100% pay OHP open if or equiva d, BCH or as of the sai to the spees in considera deposit (2) 1No. 03 rloskar, C e C&S, L& pinagar E ance guar nount not caused to c	ment to the well Sub alent with a equivalent of the to release 1 Phase 30l G, Lubi or T, Legran Bhubaneswarantee in (Bank) (her exceeding ler suffered by the subsection of the to release 1 to the torelease 1 to the torelea	(1) to exempt e supplier for Semersible pundecessories and reputed brander and (3) to exempt a Composite (3) to exempt a Composite (4) 10% (Ten properties) 10% (Ten properties) 10% payment HP open wellowed the sement of the se	upply, linp-set and 3 ph d for puempt froe Bar ercent) I agreed to the s I Submivith acceptivate the said to as 'caused	nstallation, of reputed ase contro mp house a m performa nk Guaran of the contro (1) to exen upplier Sup nersible pu essories a ent reputed id work ord id work the Bank') (Rupees to or suffer	Testing & d brand soll panel for the Supply, Install Jump-set of the set of t	Common Such a su	issicas - case case case case case case case case	oning of Fexmo, of make coinagar rnishing ue for work. making Testing d brand oll panel couse at apt from id, we to pay against or reason	
2.	the amount c any breach by by reason of shall be conc	able und laimed the Su the Su lusive a	is due by waid Supplier upplier's fai as regards to s guarantee	vay of loss (s) of any llure to per the amount	out any demur, or damage cat of the terms form the said v due any payal estricted to	merely used to or condi work ord ole by the	or suffered tions conta er. Any suc	d from the by the O ined in the th demand der this gu	OPTCL PTCL I said w made	sta by rork on t	eason of order or he Bank	
	proceeding in being absolut	manded stituted e and u	l/pending be inequivocal	efore any C	y dispute or di Court or Tribuna	sputes i al relatin	g thereto o	ne Supplie our liability	er(s) in under t	any this	suit or present	
					nd shall be a v im against us f				for pay	/me	nt there	
4.	We, t contained sh performance	nall rer	nain in fu	II force ar	(Ban nd affect during at it shall contin	g the p	period that	t would l	be tak	en	for the	
	discharged or	till Mar	naging Dire	ctor, ODISI	I work order h HA POWER TF ork order have - 19 -	RANSM	ISSION CO	RPORAT	ION LT	D. (Certifies	

		and accordingly discharges this Guarantee. demand or claim under this guarantee is made on us in writing on or before the (Date) we shall be discharged from all liability under this guarantee thereafter.
5.	fullest liber any of the Supplier(s) extension the OPTC	(Bank) further agree that the OPTCL shall have the rty without our consent and without affecting in any manner our obligations hereunder to vary terms and conditions of the said work order or to extend time of performance by the said and we shall not be relieved from our liability by reason of any such variations or being granted to the said Supplier(s) or for any forbearance, act or omission on the part of L or any indulgence by the OPTCL to the said Supplier(s) or by any such matter or thing or which under the law relating to sureties would but this provisions have effect of so relieving
6.	Thi	s guarantee will not be discharged due to the change in the name, style and constitution of the
7.	We during its o	Supplier(s). , t h e(Bank) lastly undertake not to revoke this guarantee currency except with the previous consent of the OPTCL in writing.
7.		Bank further agree that this guarantee shall also be at our place of business at Bhubaneswar branch (Indicate the name of the branch) in the state
8.	Not with	Standing Clause:
	1.	Our liability under the Bank Guarantee is restricted to `
	2.	This Bank Guarantee shall be valid upto
	3.	We are liable to pay the guaranteed amount or any part thereof under this Bank Guarantee
		only and only if you serve upon us at Bhubaneswar branch (Indicate the detail address of the
		branch) a written claim or demand or before.)
Dat	ted the	Date of
Wit	tness:(Wit	h signature, name & address)
1.		
2.		
		For(Indicate the name of Bank)